




BEA BRITO

Director
Director of Photography
Photographer

CONTACT ME AT

 São Paulo, Brazil.


 beabritomail@gmail.com


 beabrito.com


SKILLS SUMMARY

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Lightroom
- Microsoft Office
- Risk Assessments
- Call Sheets

LANGUAGES

 Portuguese: Native

 English: Full Professional

 Spanish: Intermediate

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Filmmaker and Photographer based in São Paulo and London.

Extensively experienced Film Director and Director of Photography.

Creative storyteller and prolific content creator.

Versatile professional with technical competence in pre-production, production and post-production.

Motivated hard-worker.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director / Director of Photography / Photographer / Producer / Editor / Writer • 07/2015 - Current

- Independent freelance work
- Short Films: Love, The Nu Photography Project, NYC 8mm, Strangers in London, Frames.

Director of Photography / Editor • 01/2021

London, UK

- Waterfall Music Video Directed by Benjamin Bronfman.

Director / Director of Photography / Producer / Editor / Writer • 05/2018 - Current

London, UK

- Creative student projects at Met Film School.

Director / Director of Photography / Co Producer / Screenwriter / Editor • 05/2018

London, UK

- Short Film "Love is To Die".

Co Director / Director of Photography • 05/2016

São Paulo, Brazil

- Short Film "Kinopsia".

Production Assistant • 05/2016

São Paulo, Brazil

- Web Series "27 Club".

Co Director / Producer / Production Designer / Location Manager / Costume Designer / Casting Director • 05/2015

São Paulo, Brazil

- Short Film "Selfie".

Director of Photography / Casting Director • 05/2015

São Paulo, Brazil

- Short Film "The Box".

Production Assistant / Sound • 05/2015

São Paulo, Brazil

- Short Film "Neura".

EDUCATION HISTORY

UNIVERSITY OF WEST LONDON (MET FILM SCHOOL)

2017 - 2022 Practical Filmmaking (BA)

TAPA DRAMA SCHOOL

2016 - Performing Arts Certificate

LATIN AMERICAN FILM INSTITUTE

2015 - Filmmaking Certificate

ON STAGE LAB

2014 - Music Business Management Certificate

CÉLIA HELENA DRAMA SCHOOL

2011- 2012 Professional Performing Arts Certificate

Diretora
Diretora de Fotografia
Fotógrafa

CONTATO

📍 São Paulo, São Paulo, Brasil.

✉ contatobeabrito@gmail.com

💻 beabrito.com

CONHECIMENTOS

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Lightroom
- Microsoft Office
- Avaliação de Risco
- Planilha de Produção

IDIOMAS

- 📖 Português: Nativo
- 📖 Inglês: Profissional Fluente
- 📖 Espanhol: Intermediário

BEA BRITO

PERFIL PROFISSIONAL

Cineasta e fotógrafa radicada em São Paulo e Londres.
Diretora de cinema e diretora de fotografia com vasta experiência.
Contadora de histórias criativas e criadora de conteúdo prolífico.
Profissional versátil com competência técnica em pré-produção, produção e pós-produção.
Esforçada, ativa, criativa, sociável e motivada.

EXPERIÊNCIA PROFISSIONAL

Diretora / Diretora de Fotografia / Fotógrafa / Produtora / Editora / Roteirista • 07/2015 - Presente

- Trabalhos Independentes como Freelancer
- Curta Metragem: Love, The Nu Photography Project, NYC 8mm, Strangers in London, Frames.

Diretora de Fotografia / Editora • 01/2021

- Londres, Reino Unido
- Vídeo Clipe "Waterfall" dirigido por Benjamin Bronfman.

Diretora / Diretora de Fotografia / Produtora / Roteirista / Editora • 05/2018 - Presente

- Londres, Reino Unido
- Projetos criativos como estudante na faculdade Met Film School.

Diretora / Diretora de Fotografia / Co Produtora / Roteirista / Editora • 05/2018

- Londres, Reino Unido
- Curta Metragem "Love is To Die".

Co Diretora / Diretora de Fotografia • 05/2016

- São Paulo, Brasil
- Curta Metragem "Kinopsia".

Assistente de Produção • 05/2016

- São Paulo, Brasil
- Web Série "Clube 27".

Co Diretora / Produtora / Direção de Arte / Produtora de Locação / Figurino / Diretora de Elenco • 05/2015

- São Paulo, Brasil
- Curta Metragem "Selfie".

Diretora de Fotografia / Diretora Elenco • 05/2015

- São Paulo, Brasil
- Curta Metragem "A Caixa".

Assistente de Produção / Operação de Audio • 05/2015

- São Paulo, Brasil
- Curta Metragem "Neura".

FORMAÇÃO ACADÊMICA

UNIVERSIDADE DE WEST LONDON (MET FILM SCHOOL)

2017 - 2022 Cinema (BA)

GRUPO DE ESTUDOS TAPA

2016 - Interpretação Dramática

LATIN AMERICAN FILM INSTITUTE

2015 - Curso de Cinema

ON STAGE LAB

2014 - Gestão de Negócios Musicais

TEATRO ESCOLA CÉLIA HELENA

2011- 2012 Formação Profissional em Artes Dramáticas